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MEMORANDUM

TO:


Jerry Montag, Registrar 











FROM:

Gayle R. Davis, Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs


SUBJECT:
University Curriculum Committee Action


DATE:

January 31, 2011

Cc:

Attached Distribution List


This is to inform you that I have approved the following items and complete documentation is available via the Online Curriculum Development System.
NEW COURSE:
UCC Log# 

[7266]
EGR 357

Fundamentals of Nanotechnology – 4 Credits:  Approved

[7252]
EGR 463

Alternative Energy Systems and Applications – 4 Credits:  Approved
[7251]
MGT 660

Operations and Supply Chain Management – 3 Credits:  Approved

CHANGE COURSE: 
[6865]
GPY 200

Computer Cartography – Change Description; Prerequisites, Other – Add to General Education:



    Approved

[7093]
MUS 218

World Music – Change how course fits into curriculum; General Education category:  Approved

 [7352]
PA 535

Grant Writing - Change Activity:  Approved

 [7220]
PSY 326

Intellectual/Developmental Disabilties – Change Title; Description:  Approved
CHANGE COURSE:  DROP
[7331]
SS 300

Research Methods in the Social Sciences – Drop:  Approved

PROGRAM CHANGE:

College of Education 
Leadership and Learning
[7236]
Two Cohorts Master of Education in Instruction and Curriculum with an Emphasis in Secondary Level Education & 
                    Secondary  Certification:  Approved
College of Health Professions
       Clinical Laboratory Science
[7360]
Clinical Laboratory Science (CLS) Program and all subsequent courses and designations changed to 
    Medical Laboratory Science (MLS):  Approved
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